From: Doll, Laura

Sent: 10/3/2013 3:35:57 PM

To: 'Colvin, Michael' (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: lunch Monday?

I guess we tried this dance before. Normally Tuesday would be great, but I have tickets to hear
Malcolm Gladwell on Tuesday and am very excited about it.

And did you tell me you wouldn’t be back on the 18™7

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 3:31 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: lunch Monday?

Hmmph! Will be headed up to Redding, I think. How about an early dinner one night next
week instead? I do trivia on Tuesday nights near you at 7:30 so I could do something after the
en banc but before that???

Michael

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 3:25 PM
To: Colvin, Michael

Subject: RE: lunch Monday?

That would be great, but you’d have to come to Marfa . . . How about Tuesday the 15797

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 3:24 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: lunch Monday?
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I sadly can’t —up in Sacramento. I could do lunch on Friday the 11" ..

Michael

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 3:22 PM
To: Colvin, Michael

Subject: lunch Monday?

Did I already ask if you were available next Monday?
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